February 17, 2015 RECEIV ED

Rosemary Chiavetia, Secretary

Pennsylvania. Public Utility Commission MAR 06 2015

PO"]_SOX 3265 , " PA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION
Harrisburg, PA 17105-3265 SECRETARY'S BUREAU
Dear-Ms. Chiavetia: £ _ ZO‘/Lf, ZL{/ Y279

We write this letter 1o you fo objeét fo the Joint Peiifion for Settiement of Rate
Proceedings proposed by Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission, el al. v.
Herman Oil & Gas Company, inc. We fee! the proposed gas raie increase is 100
drastic. Inflating our bill by 300% within three years seems outrageous for o public

utility.

Herman Qil & Gas Company, Inc. indicates that the “rate filing is necessary 1o
provide sufficient operating revenues to meet operating expenses, as they have
noft filed o rate case-in 32 years.” Although we understand they are irying fo
improve the quaility of service, we feel the cosi io the consumers should not
compensate for the management decisions of the pasi three decades. Their
proposed rate increase shifts the burden 1o their customers, especially ’ro those

with fixed incomes.

We feel Herman Oil & Gas Company, IncC. should cover their operating expenses
by having the owners share in the costs and offering a more reasonable gas
rate increase for their cusiomers.

We appreciate your help in this matiter.

Sincerely,

Lk F U&-‘#— %, /J{fl\'\ \/a VA ;’/ |
Earl & Sue Christy )
753 Clearfield Rood
Fenelion, PA 15034
C-2014-2430205



